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IOS IORC <iorcommittee@gmail.com>

Fwd: IBET Request for documentation on various records of Review List species 
1 message

Geoffrey Williamson Mon, Sep 18, 2017 at 10:13 AM
To: iorcommittee@gmail.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: stanley zatarski < > 
Date: Sun, Sep 17, 2017 at 11:42 PM 
Subject: Re: IBET Request for documentation on various records of Review List species 
To: Geoffrey Williamson < > 

Hi Geoffrey,
Attached are several shots of the mountain bluebird that I took on 4/12/17.  I know quite a few
people took photo's of this bird so you may get some better quality shots.

Stan Zatarski

From: "Geoffrey Williamson  [ILbirds]" <ILbirds-noreply@yahoogroups.com> 
To: IL-Birds <ILbirds@yahoogroups.com>  
Sent: Sunday, September 17, 2017 5:19 PM 
Subject: IBET Request for documentation on various records of Review List species 

Dear Illinois birders:

The Illinois Ornithological Records Committee (IORC) maintains archives of evidence for records
of birds that are accidental, rare, or unusual in Illinois.  Species for which IORC requests
documentary evidence of sightings appear on IORC's "Review List."  Below I am listing a set of
apparent records from recent years of Review List species for which IORC has not received any
documentation.  I am hoping that individuals who have such evidence, especially photographs, will
submit these to IORC.  Because of copyright issues, IORC cannot harvest photos posted to
Facebook or eBird without the photographers permission; we hope such photographers can at
least forward their photos to IORC along with name of the species involved, date and location of
occurrence, photographer's name, and any other relevant facts.  Information about IORC, the
Review List, and the submission process is available at http://www.illinoisbirds.org/illinois-
ornithological-records-committee/    Feel free also to contact me if you have questions.

Please note that because IORC's purpose is in part to maintain permanently the original bird records for use by future bird
students, IORC provides access to the material associated with records to interested individuals. In fulfilling this purpose,
IORC may publish photographs (and other material) submitted regarding records as part of IORC's regular reports and
IOS's seasonal reports, which appear in the Illinois Ornithological Society's (IOS's) journal Meadowlark, and may also
publish material (including photographs) on its web site. No other publication of submitted photographs is intended by
IORC. IORC and IOS do not pay any reproduction fees for this use of images.  

Also, for publication and review purposes, IOS and IORC prefer to have the highest available resolution for documentary
photographs. Thanks!

Here are  records for which I am hoping to get documentation. 

Harlequin Duck, 1 January 2017, Will County
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White-winged Dove, 17 April 2017, McLean County
White-winged Dove, 9 July 2017, Christian County
Pomarine Jaeger, 16 July 2016, Clinton County
Pomarine Jaeger, 4 October 2016, Cook County
Parasitic Jaeger, 15 September 2017, Moultrie County
Mew Gull, 1 January 2017, Will County 
Magnificent Frigatebird, 15 September 2017, Will County
Neotropic Cormorant, 3-6 June 2017, Sangamon County
Neotropic Cormorant, 3-24 July 2017, DuPage County
Neotropic Cormorant, 9-18 July 2017, Kane County
Neotropic Cormorant, 14-29 July 2017, Jackson County 
Neotropic Cormorant, 15 September 2017, Cook County 
Anhinga, 15 April 2017, Massac County
Anhinga, 24 June - 29 July 2017, Jackson County
Tricolored Heron, 8 July 2017, Lake County 
Tricolored Heron, 6 September 2017, Lake County 
Barn Owl, 5 March 2017, Sangamon County
Gyrfalcon, 13 February 2017, McLean County
Prairie Falcon, 28 October 2016 through 29 January 2017, Coles County and Douglas
County
Prairie Falcon, 12 November 2016 through 16 January 2017, Wayne County
Prairie Falcon, 28 December 2016, Jasper County
Prairie Falcon, 28 November 2016, Boone County 
Prairie Falcon, 21-26 January 2017, Sangamon County 
Mountain Bluebird, 7-12 April 2017, DuPage County 
Yellow Palm Warbler, 8 November 2016, Cook County
Western Tanager, 21 May 2017, LaSalle County 
Western Tanager, 11 May 2017, Cook County

Thanks!

Geoff Williamson
IORC Secretary

--  
Geoff Williamson 

 
__._,_.___

Posted by: Geoffrey Williamson <geoffrey.williamson.21@gmail.com>
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__,_._,___

--  
Geoff Williamson 
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Checklist S35937469 All ChecklistsOlder Newer

 

Location US-IL-Warrenville-Fermi National
Accelerator Lab - 41.8378x-88.2169,
DuPage County, Illinois, US ( Map )

Date and
Effort

Protocol:

Party Size:

Duration:

Observers:

Comments:

Wed Apr 12, 2017 12:38 PM

Point Count

1

40 minute(s)

Stan Zatarski

Mountain blue bird. Continuing. Seen by eight
others. Photos

Submitted from eBird for iOS, version 1.4.114

Species 13 species total

2

7

1

1

1

2

1
Continuing bird seen by eight others. Photo's taken.

16

2

1

2

1

Canada Goose

Mallard

Turkey Vulture

Osprey

Red-tailed Hawk

Tree Swallow

Mountain Bluebird

American Robin

European Starling

Yellow-rumped Warbler

Song Sparrow

Northern Cardinal
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3 Red-winged Blackbird

Are you submitting a complete checklist
of the birds you were able to identify?

Yes
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